## VAPO, The Parent Organization of Valley Academy October Meeting Minutes - Governing Council

**Date Start** 10/13/2020 8:30 AM Next Meeting 11/10/2020 Next Time 8:30 AM End 9:00 AM

Meeting Called and facilitated by: D. Hunker (President)

Location: Attended By:

D. Hunker (President) V. Brooks (Principal) A. Wilson (Treasurer) B. Paucek (Vice President) E. Billings (Library)

A Sessler (Secretary/ Lib. Co.

	A. Sessler (Secretary/ Lib. Co- Chair)	
Guests:	B. Gebhart	
	Meeting was called to order at 8:35am	
	Guest Comments:	
	None	
	Administrator's Report:	
	V. Brooks - Spirit Day will be going back to the first Friday of every month, and for in person learners ice cream will be given out to the ones that pay for it.	
	V. Brooks - Masks from fundraiser, will be used for Caught Being Good.	
	New Business:	
	D. Hunker - Called to vote on September Meeting Minutes, and October Agenda, B. Pauckek, A. Sessler, E. Billings all voted yes in favor.	
	Library:  E. Billings - Fall Book Fair totals were up from Spring Fair.	
	Secretary's Report: None	
	Notice	
	Treasurer's Report:	
	A. Wilson - Absent	
	Coyote Pride: Open Position	
	Staff Appreciation: Open Posistion	
	Staff Appreciation: Open Posistion	
	Staff Appreciation: Open Posistion	
	Special Events: Open Position	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising:	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising:  D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising:  D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising:  D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising:  D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising:  D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising:  D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position  None	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising: D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position  None  Athletics: None	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising: D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position  None  Athletics: None  Bth Grade Promotion: Open Position	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising:  D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position  None  Athletics: None  8th Grade Promotion: Open Position  Reserve Spot - Look at Sandra Day O' Connor High School - May 20th	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising: D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position  None  Athletics: None  Bth Grade Promotion: Open Position	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising:  D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position  None  Athletics: None  8th Grade Promotion: Open Position  Reserve Spot - Look at Sandra Day O' Connor High School - May 20th	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising: D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position None  Athletics: None  8th Grade Promotion: Open Position Reserve Spot - Look at Sandra Day O' Connor High School - May 20th  B. Paucek to look into High School night via Zoom in November and to coordinate with P. Browne  Meeting adjoured at 8:51am	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising:  D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position  None  Athletics: None  Sth Grade Promotion: Open Position  Reserve Spot - Look at Sandra Day O' Connor High School - May 20th  B. Paucek to look into High School night via Zoom in November and to coordinate with P. Browne  Meeting adjoured at 8:51am  Respectfully submitted,	
	Special Events: Open Position  D. Hunker - to get gift cards for Caught Being Good.  Office Fundraising: D. Hunker - Fall fundraiser, wasn't good as in past years.  Event Fundraising: Open Position None  Athletics: None  8th Grade Promotion: Open Position Reserve Spot - Look at Sandra Day O' Connor High School - May 20th  B. Paucek to look into High School night via Zoom in November and to coordinate with P. Browne  Meeting adjoured at 8:51am	

Date: 10/13/2020